Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Angie Tiong <angie_tiong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: New assignment - Survey of third party vehicle XD6502Z - Public liability claim

Date of accident: 22/4/18

Our ref: 558318 PLY
Dear Catherine

Please note our claim reference No for this case should be 558318 PLY and date of accident should be 22/4/18.

Thanks & Regards

Angie Tiong
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2526 | F: +65 66431 349 | angie_tiong@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S I G Team of the Year

2016
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg_ T 4 ] -

AMember of IMETSENRR (NSURANCE GROUP

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 11 May, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Angie Tiong <angie_tiong@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments@I|kkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: New assignment - Survey of third party vehicle XD6502Z - Public liability claim Date of accident: 13/3/18

Dear Angie,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Angie Tiong [mailto:angie tiong@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, 11 May, 2018 10:57 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: New assignment - Survey of third party vehicle XD6502Z - Public liability claim Date of accident: 13/3/18
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